
- RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL

From: Yap, Weijoe

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: adrianling@lkkauto.com, Lim, Sheng Yang, Parthiban, Theerthan, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Sent: 5/12/2019 4:21:31 PM 

Dear Veron, 

Coverage is not yet confirm.

We are pending further policy coverage review.

Thankyou

Best Regards.

Yap Wei Joe ( Joe )

AIG

Recovery Representative,

Auto Claims Recovery

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1012220

E: GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do­Not­Reply <do­not­reply@merimen.com> 

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :

*SLU348U (5985555620SG)

OD

Dec 1 2019 5:00PM

[KHIU SHEN WOO JOSHUA]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly assist for mandate approval as repairer is chasing. 

Best Regards,

Veron Chen 

This is an auto­generated email. Do not reply to this email. 

Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) 


